
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Conversation with AP

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2015, at 4:21 PM, Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ) <TommasuloK@michigan.gov> wrote:

His number is 313-259-0650.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 4:20 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Conversation with AP

Thanks, and normally I appreciate you jumping in. This one is a rapidly evolving mess. Be careful about wading into it, because it's getting nastier every day.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ) <TommasuloK@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hey,
I just talked to Jeff Karoub with the AP. He wanted to confirm wording for a sentence in a Flint water story. He wanted to confirm that our testing has not turned up lead levels higher than allowable limits, and that the water leaving Flint's plant was fine. I confirmed those things were true, and we had a short conversation about lead in connection pipes being common not just in Flint but all over etc etc., and he seemed familiar and accepting of all those things.

He didn't actually take any quotes from me or anything, just wanted to confirm his facts. He said you don't need to call him back unless you want to.

Hope that was okay. I made sure to specify I could give him some background info, but if he had substantial questions he'd have to talk to you. He seemed like he already had heard all of our facts, and had a good grasp of the science.

Karen Tommasulo
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6716 | 517-599-5733
tommasulok@michigan.gov